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PMFermiCOLNPEm Resource

From: FermiCOL Resource
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:10 PM
To: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Fermi Chapter 3.7 and 3.8 PROP determination

 
 

From: Govan, Tekia  
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 9:46 AM 
To: ''Michael K Brandon' (brandonm@dteenergy.com)' 
Cc: ''Nicholas A Latzy' (latzyn@dteenergy.com)'; Muniz, Adrian; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: Fermi Chapter 3.7 and 3.8 PROP determination 
 
Mike: 
 
The Fermi safety evaluation (SE) without open items and the courtesy transmittal cover letter are 
attached for Chapters 3.7 and 3.8, “Seismic Design and Seismic Category I Structures.” 
 
The document will be considered proprietary until either: (1) 10 days (from the date of this email) 
have passed and the NRC has not heard from DTE Electric Company regarding the proprietary claim, 
or (2) DTE informs the NRC project manager that there is no proprietary information in the document. 
Once it is clear that there is no proprietary information in the document, the proprietary determination 
will be removed and distribution for the document will be completed and made publicly available. 
 
Thanks 
Tekia  
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